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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 17 January, 2017 5:59 PM

To: 'TAN Wancong'

Subject: <Seek Mandate>Your Ref: C0332348/ P0665451  *Our Ref: 

CC6/AXA15004121/Kpe3q2  [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJF 7423S(OI) & SJY 1169R(TP) 

ON 02/03/2015]

Attachments: LKKInspection.pdf; LKKAdjustment1.pdf; LKK Survey Photos.pdf; LKK Resurvey 

Photos.pdf; Rental Invoice.pdf

Your Ref: C0332348/ P0665451 

Our Ref: CC6/AXA15004121/Kpe3q2 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJF 7423S(OI) & SJY 1169R(TP) ON 02/03/2015 
 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Third party driver reported that he was driving along Upper Thomson Road heading towards the junction of 

Jalan Todak. As he reached the junction, our insured turned into Jalan Todak without giving way (Traffic 

light was green in third party's favour) and resulted the accident. 

 

Our insured driver reported that he was driving along Upper Thomson Road at the junction of Jalan Todak. 

He was turning into Jalan Todak with the green arrow light. In the midst of turning, third party came from his 

left and collided onto his car. 

 

We have contacted our insured driver to verify the nature of accident. He confirmed that the traffic light is 

green in his favour. No evidence. He agreed to let insurance to settle the matter at best. 

 

Both parties reported that traffic light was green in their favour. However there was no substantial 

evidence(ie : video/PIR) to support either version. 

 

We have offered to third party up to global sum of $8,000.00(all-in). However they have rejected our offer 

and proposed global sum $12,000.00(all-in). 

 

The summary of claim is as follows: - 

  
Amount 
Claimed 

 Our Last Offer TP counter propose

1. Cost of repair(w/GST) $16,044.65  $12,251.50 

G/S $12,000.00(all

2. Loss of Rental (21days x 

$150.00)(w/GST) 

$  3,370.50  $  2,086.50(13days x $150.00)(w/GST) 

   $14,338.00 

  @60% $ 8,602.80 

TOTAL $19,415.15  $ 8,602.80 

Global Sum  G/S $ 8,000.00 

 

In view of the above, we seek your instruction if we shall maintain our offer or proceed to settle the matter 

at a g/s $12,000.00(all-in) as onus is on the turning vehicle. 

 

Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal. 

 

“Wishing you a Happiness and Prosperity New Year” 
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Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

 


